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November 21 , 2022

Jeff Bourne

Director of Athletics

James Madison University

Godwin 206A (261 Bluestone Dr.)/MSC 2301
Harrisonburg, VA 22807

Dear Jeff:

This letter will serve as an Addendum to our contract for a football game in Oxford that was
signed on February 10, 2022.

This confirms that Miami will travel to James Madison University on September 26, 2026 as

originally intended. However, instead of James Madison coming to Oxford on September 23,
2023, that game will now take place on September 16, 2028. All other terms for both contests
remain (compensation, clauses, etc.).

Please return a signed copy of this agreement for the file. Thank you.

Since

or of AthleticsDir or of Athletics

Miami University

For Miami Univer oty:
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